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Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 

^ f c From: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 2:40 PM 

To: 'elizabeth_bush@oxy.com' 

Subject: FW: Notice of Continuance 

Attachments: NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE 031406.doc 

From: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 10:00 AM 
To: (ballen@sesi-nm.com); (BPvANA1223@aol.com); (bwatson@trailnet.com); (ccarter@pvtnetworks.net); 
(ccw@spinn.net); (charlie.perrin@state.nm.us); (cheryls@ypcnm.com); (chris.williams@state.nm.us); 
(david.catanach@state.nm.us); (dboneau@pvtnetworks.net); (ddrdmidland@aol.com); (dneeper@earthlink.net); 
(DonAdams@hess.com); (ekendrick@montand.com); (fieseler@pogoproducing.com); (hawkinj2@bp.com); 
(jan.wooldridge@dvn.com); (jbailey@slo.state.nm.us); (jdewbre@swn.com); (jlevine@pnm.com); 
Qtportwood@mindspring.com); (kahlinaa@ypcnm.com); (lcgraysf@earthlink.net); (llrwb@austin.rr.com); 
(markm@forl.com); (namebored@aol.com); (rhodge@northstarop.com); (richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us); 
(Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com); (rtupman@hess.com); (sallyk@forl.com); (Shall@mstLAW.com); 
(stan.phillips@apachecorp.com); (steven.hayden@state.nm.us); (syahney@heyco.org); (tim.gum@state.nm.us); 
(tyrafeil@duganproduction.com); (van.barton@state.nm.us); (walker@kfoc.net); (WDeedler@aol.com); 
(shane@spearbrothersgroup.com); (aalexandcer@br-inc.com); (bganter@br-inc.com); (chris.wyatt@bp.com); 
(csecows@aol.com); (dan_mccright@eogresources.com); (dgirand@mackenergycorp.com); 
felizabeth_bush@oxy.ocm); (jbemis@slo.state.nm.us); fJbyrom@djsimmonsinc.com); 
pristen.howell@williams.com); (land@marbob.com); (mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net); (myoung@mewbourne.com); 
Tpmundsdry@hollandhart.com); (phagemeier@ckenergy.com); (ppearce@br-inc.com); (read@lookingglass.net); 
(rrmiles@cableone.net); (yjones@chkenergy.com); (wcarr@hollandhart.com); 
(yolanda.perez@conocophillips.com); (huffaker@handmllc.com); (baizelb@earthlink.net); 
(boyds_enm@zianet.com); (seligman@nmoga.org); (gandy2@leaco.net); (dexterh@forl.com) 
Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Notice of Continuance 
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OCD Exhibit 3 
Case No. 13586 
April 20, 2006 



NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE OF SURFACE WASTE 
MANAGEMENT RULES HEARING 

AND OF PUBLIC OUTREACH MEETING 

The hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission concerning the Surface 
Waste Management Rules (proposed Rules 51, 52 and 53) scheduled for Thursday, 
March 23, 2006 will be postponed until April 20, 2006. The deadline for filing written 
comments and pre-hearing statements will also be postponed from March 16 to April 13. 

The Oil Conservation Division will hold an Outreach Meeting on Friday, March 
17 at 9:00 A.M. in Porter Hall at 1220 South Saint Francis Drive. The purpose ofthe 
Outreach Meeting will be for the Division's Environmental Bureau to explain its 
proposals, as incorporated in the draft rules published on February 27, 2006, and the 
reasons for those proposals. Stakeholder input will be accepted following the Division's 
presentation and response to questions, as time permits. The Division does not, however, 
contemplate further major revisions of its proposals prior to the April 20 formal hearing. 

The hearing before the Commission on proposed Rule 50, currently scheduled for 
April 20, 2006, will also be postponed to a date to be announced later. 


